From: Nick Quinn
Sent: 15 January 2015 09:37
Ta: Danni Blair

Subject: S5t Martins House Application for New Premises Licence

Dear Amy

Re. Application 17" December 2014,

| wish to state that all the licensable activities would only take place on the premises for Pre booked
events and functions.

We do not operate or intend to operate a public bar where customers can just walk in off the street.

| would ask that this condition be put on the licence in order to protect the area of Cathedral Gardens
and nearby residents from noise and disruption,

It also needs to be neted that we would expect a time condition put on external activities by the panel,
22.00hrs being the norm

| just wanted to make you aware of the above as | have been consulting with |local residents to assure
themn that this new application actually protects them and the area especially with the conditions
stated above which would be expected on the licence.

As you are aware we already have a Premises licence for St Martins House which in its present form
actually sets precedence for others to apply for Licenses in the immediate area of Cathedral Gardens.
Therefore the above conditions would actually protect all,

| look forward to hearing from you shortly.

Yours sincerely

Mick

Wick Quinn
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